TO: PaRC

FROM: Judy C. Miner
DATE: June 6, 2012
RE: Response to PaRC Prioritizations of Faculty and Staff

Let me begin by thanking everyone on PaRC and OPC, as well as the contributors to
the program reviews that served as the basis for so many worthy requests. Itis
clear that a great deal of effort was put into ranking all the positions and I greatly
appreciate the collective wisdom that informs my decisions related to new hires for

13-14.

FACULTY PER PARC
RANKING

POSITION

DECISION

1. Counselor (a)

Not approved in light of proposals for districtwide
reductions in Counseling

2. English Approved pending Fall 12 census data & District approval
3. Mathematics Approved pending Fall 12 census data & District approval
4. Anatomy & Defer to recommendation by permanent Dean of
Physiology Bio/Health

5. English for Second
Language Learners

Approved pending Fall 12 census data & District approval

6. Counselor (b)

Not approved in light of proposals for districtwide
reduction in Counseling

7. PSME Supplemental
Learning

Approved pending Fall 12 census data & District approval

8. LRC Supplemental
Learning

Approved pending Fall 12 census data & District approval

9. through 20. Not approved

STAFF PER PARC

RANKING

Position Decision

1. Curriculum Should not have been on the list as the position was
Technician approved prior to adoption of current process

2. through 17.

Defer decisions at this time pending districtwide
reductions in Winter 2013




